From: Silas Olson

To: PUC PUC.FilingCenter * PUC; BARTHOLOMEW Joseph * PUC
Subject: UW 190 Helton Water Company LLC Tariff filing: Advice 23-02
Date: Friday, December 29, 2023 4:33:58 PM

Attachments: 2024 UW 190 Helton Tariffs Revised.pdf

You don't often get email from silas@hilandwater.com. Learn why this is important

Hello PUC filing center,

Please withdraw 23-01 and replace it with 23-02, which is attached.
(Joe, apologies for the delay in refiling this document).

Thank you and happy New Year.

Silas Olson
General Manager
Hiland Water
503-554-8333
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https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

PUC Oregon No. 1

First Revised Sheet 3
Cancels Original Sheet 3

SCHEDULE NO. 1
RESIDENTIAL METERED RATES

Available: To customers of the Utility at Salem, Oregon, and vicinity.

Applicable: To residential premises.

Base Rate
SERVICE METER SIZE MONTHLY BASE RATE USAGE ALLOWANCE
5/8 inch or 3/4 inch $61.27 None
1inch
1% inches
2 inches
3 inches
6 inches
Commodity Usage Rate
COMMODITY RATE NO. OF UNITS MEASURING UNIT

$2.82

1,000 1 unit = 1 gallon

Special Provisions:

1. These rates are based on continuous service. Discontinuation of service may not be
employed to avoid monthly charges for service. See Rule No. 26, Voluntary Discontinuance.

2. Water used during the construction of buildings, etc., shall be metered. Charges shall be
made at the rates specified in this schedule. When setting of a meter is impracticable, the
amount of water used shall be estimated, and the charges shall be made at specified rates
for the amounts so estimated.

Issue Date / Filing Date

Effective for Service on or after | January 1, 2024

Issued By Utility

HELTON WATER COMPANY LLC

Advice No. 23-02







